
HARRIS COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
1933 Hussion St.  Houston, Texas 77003 | 713. 578-2100 P 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION

ADDENDUM # 2 DATE: 05/13/2021 

ISSUED BY: Harris County Housing Authority 

AMENDMENT TO SOLICITATION NUMBER: RFQ#21-01 

Development Partners of Affordable Multi-Family Housing 

THE DATE AND TIME SPECIFIED FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS FOR ROUND 2 
REMAINS AS FRIDAY, MAY 21, 2021 PM CST AT 4:00PM. 

THE SOLICITATION MENTIONED ABOVE IS HEREBY AMENDED. PROPOSERS 
MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT PRIOR TO THE HOUR 
AND DATE SPECIFIED FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS BY SIGNING THIS FORM 
BELOW. 

Questions Received by the Round 2 Due Date: 

1. Does a General Contractor have to be identified in the Letter of Interest required
by III.B.1 of the RFQ and the organization chart required by III.B.2 of the RFQ?

Response: It is recommended that the general contractor be identified in the letter of
interest.

2. Does inclusion of a HUB participant impact scoring under Experience and
Qualifications and/or MWBE/Section 3 Employment and Contracting Plan?

Response: Under Section III.B.11. Scoring Criteria: 10 Points MWBE//Section 3
Employment and Contracting Plan. Extent to which MWBE/Section 3 businesses are
included on the Development Partner’s team and has material participation within the
fee structure of the development project.

3. Please clarify who must be included in the organization chart required in III.B.2
of the RFQ. Does it include everyone mentioned in III.B.1 of the RFQ?

Response: Yes.

4. Please clarify who “key individuals” are in III.B.2 of the RFQ?

Response: All individuals involved in the development project.



5. Please confirm that Financial Statements required under III.B.5. of the RFQ are 
not subject to Freedom of Information Act and/or Public Information Requests. 

  
 Response: HCHA cannot confirm that financial statements required under III.B.5. of 

the RFQ are not subject to Freedom of Information Act and/or Public Information 
Requests. 

 
 
_____________________  _____________________  
Proposer/Respondent  Date 
 
 
_____________________ 
Signature 


